
MEMORANDUM State of Alaska 
Department of Law 

TO: Scott C. Meriwether, AAC Coordinator 
Office of the Lieutenant Governor 

DATE: February 5, 2016 

FROM: 

FILE NO.: 

.....-......... j (J ~~EPHONE NO.: 

Steven C. Weaver ~ ~· r . SUBJECT: 

Sr. Assistant Attorney General 
and Assistant Regulations Attorney 

Legislation/Regulations Section--Juneau 

465-3600 

Corrections to the Alaska 
Administrative Code (AAC): 
editor's notes following 11 AAC 
53.690, 11 AAC 53.700, 
11 AAC 53.710, and 11 AAC 
53.730 

In accordance with the authority of the regulations attorney under AS 44.62.125(b), 
please forward to the publisher the corrections to the Alaska Administrative Code (AAC) 
described below. I have forwarded these corrections under a specific delegation dated 
December 1, 2015, from the regulations attorney. These revisions update editor's notes to reflect 
a change in an agency Internet address. 

The editor's notes to be revised follow 11 AAC 53.690, 11 AAC 53.700, 11 AAC 53.710, 
and 11 AAC 53.730. The revision to each of those editor's notes is as follows: 

--Change each existing Internet address to read: 
"www .dnr. alaska. gov/ml w I survey/unorganized_ borough/" 

Thank you for your assistance, and please contact me if you have additional questions. 

sew 

cc: John Crowther, Regulations Contact 
Office of the Commissioner 
Department of Natural Resources 

Joseph M. Joyner, Ill 
Division of Mining, Land, and Water 
Department of Natural Resources 

Ashlee K. Adoko 
Division of Mining, Land, and Water 
Department of Natural Resources 


